
State Technical Committee Meeting Minutes 
NRCS State Office Conference Room  

April 17, 2007 
 

Shannon Zezula welcomed everyone to the meeting.  Jane Hardisty also welcomed all.  She announced that Xavier 
Montoya has been selected to be the new State Conservationist in Wyoming effective April 22, 2007. 
 
Jane stated that Indiana has received our budget allocations.  Indiana fared the same as the other states.  She stated 
that Technical Assistance was reduced and the Financial Assistance was comparable to last year’s allocations.  She 
stated that the new technical team structure will aid Indiana with Technical Assistance. 
 
Jane announced that Indiana NRCS will be advertising District Conservationists, area staff and technical team 
positions. 
 
USDA Farm Bill Proposal 
 
Jane gave a brief overview of the 2007 Farm Bill proposal.  See attached link to presentation.  
https://my.nrcs.usda.gov/PortalStatic/Communication/2007_Farm_Bill_Proposal.ppt#392,1,Administration’s  
She stated that the 2002 Farm Bill expires 2007.  She stated that thoughts and comments are being accepted and 
she will forward them on.  She also stated that there isn’t much feedback coming from the agriculture community, 
and would like to hear more from them. 
 
FY 07 Farm Bill Programs Update 
 
Harold Thompson, ASTC-Programs, NRCS, updated the committee on funding allocations NRCS has received.  
WHIP-Program is doing very well.  This is the first year in quite a while that there is a backlog.  WRP-Backlog of 
$15 million dollars in easements.  EQIP-To date have obligated 294 contracts for $5,205,323 and 54,500 acres.  
CSP-There will be no new signup.  Activity has been limited to payment and contract maintenance for FY 2007.  
Indiana had 659 active contracts with an original obligated amount of $7,232,962.28. 
 
Harold updated the committee on the Program Payment Schedule for FY08.  There was a national decision that by 
FY08 the program would provide actual costs for programs to install practices.  Landowners will know how much 
they will receive to install a practice.  All programs will have unified compensation for each practice.  These 
changes are being mandated by national headquarters effective FY08. (See attached presentation) 
 
Harold presented the committee with the 2007 EQIP Cost List and 2007 WHIP Cost-share amounts.  He asked for 
input about either increasing or lowering the WHIP Cost-share rate.   He stated that the rate has been 75% since 
inception.  Harold stated that the Indiana NRCS has the flexibility to change the payment schedule each year.  The 
committee asked for more data relating to how much money is set aside for invasive species.  NRCS Programs 
Division will do additional analysis and present that data at the next meeting. 
 
Potential Impacts of Corn after Corn 
 
Barry Fisher, State Agronomist, gave a presentation regarding the increase of corn production and the impacts on 
the soil and USDA programs.  He stated that it is expected to be a major increase in corn production by 2010.  He 
emphasized that producers need to give careful consideration to all of the facts before they decide to plant corn 
after corn versus the corn-soybean rotation.  He stated that the research proves that strip-till works comparably to 
returning to the plow.   
 
It was stated that producers need to check their conservation plan to determine if a change in their crop rotation 
will allow them to remain eligible for USDA programs.  See attached link to view news release.  
www.in.nrcs.usda.gov/news/news_releases/2007_news_releases/NR_corn_corn.pdf 
 
Tillage Transect 2007 
 
Barry Fisher informed the committee about the Indiana Conservation Partnership’s commitment to complete the 
Tillage Transect this year.  He defined the tillage transect, the procedures and the deliverables to the partnership.  
 
 



Highly Erodible Land 
 
Shannon Zezula stated that southern Indiana received approximately 20 inches above average of rainfall in fall 
2006.  The land was hit hard and landowners stated they couldn’t plant the way they had committed to in their 
conservation plan.  NRCS will be sending a letter to landowners stating that if they have contacted NRCS and 
informed us that there is an issue, NRCS will consider a variance if they are found to not meet compliance 
requirements.  The point of this is that NRCS doesn’t want to issue a regional variance because it would require 
more reviews in 2008. 
 
The committee agreed with NRCS’ approach to this issue. 
 
CRP Updates 
 
Gail Peas, FSA, stated that FSA has changed the primary nesting date to April through August.  This only affects 
those enrolling in CRP from this date forward.   
 
She stated that the Secretary of Agriculture told FSA to review soil rental rates.  As of August 1, 2007, the rates 
will reflect more current values.  On average there will be a $10-$20 increase in rental rates.  She asked that if 
anyone has good statistical data on current soil rental rates to contact her. 
 
She stated that on March 22, 2007, FSA announced a new initiative, SAFE (State Acres for Wildlife 
Enhancement).  The purpose of this program is to develop grassroots cooperative conservation projects to allow 
States to address local wildlife conservation needs through habitat restoration.  Indiana has been allocated 13,100 
acres for this program.  The State Technical Committee has a role in helping to select proposals selected to be 
implemented.  Proposals have to be submitted to Gail by September 1, 2007. 
 
Gail also mentioned that Doug Hovermale is now a District Director in the northwest part of the state.  Kenny Culp 
is the new FSA Director and Steve Brown is the Executive Officer. 
 
Other Issues 
 
Jane introduced Bill Guertal.  He is the new Director for USGS.  Bill stated he was excited to be part of the 
committee and was looking forward to working together with the partners. 
 
Betsy Bower Smith, Indiana Certified Crop Advisor stated that they are getting ready for their annual conference 
in December. 
 
Jerry Wheeler, Indiana Wildlife Federation, stated they also were getting ready for their annual convention in May 
at McCormick’s Creek.  They are promoting schoolyard and backyard habitats. 
 
Jennifer Boyle, IASWCD, stated they are working with the state budget and they are hopeful they will be receiving 
additional funding for Clean Water Indiana. 
 
Gail Peas, FSA, stated that FSA is seeing a new round of wetland violations.  Landowners are tiling to get more 
corn production.  Landowners must go through the proper channels to begin tiling. 
 
Danita Rodibaugh, Indiana Pork Producers, stated they are working on providing comments on the 2007 Farm Bill. 
 
Dan McGuckin, US Fish and Wildlife Service, stated that this is the first year they didn’t receive an increase in 
Technical Assistance.    
 
The next scheduled Indiana State Technical Committee meeting is on July 19, 2007.  It will be from 1:00-4:00 in 
the NRCS State Office Conference Room. 
 


